PO. Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabg.gov

December 14, 2007

Mr. Jeffrey L. Mulberry, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

90 Day Extension of Temporary Certificate of Occupancy

Re: Albuquerque Studios
5650 University Blvd. SE, Building 1,2, 3, & 6
Approval of 90 Day Extension Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.)

Engineer’s Stamp dated 08/29/2006..(11-1-67‘960273:)/—"‘ bO7
VDA 3
Certification dated 04/13/2007 R-c/P

Based upon the information provided via e-mail on12/14/2007, the above referenced
certification is approved for a 90-day Extension of Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy by Hydrology.

Upon final Engineer Certification of project site, please resubmit an updated
Certification for Permanent C.O.

Also, the sidewalk culverts will need to be approved and accepted by Duane Schmitz
(235-8016) prior to C.O.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.
Sincerely, N
imothy Si

Plan Checker, Hydrology
Development and Building Services

C: CO Clerk-Katrina Sigala
File
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Sims, Timothy E.

From: Michael Balaskovits [mbalaskovits@bhinc.com]

Sent:  Thursday, December 13, 2007 3:29 PM

To: Sims, Timothy E.

Cc: Jeff Mulbery

Subject: FW: Albuqueruque Studios Temporary Certificate of Occupancy extensions

Tim, | am writing this letter as a request to extend the temporary certificate of occupancy for buildings 1, 2, 3, & 6 at
Albuquerque Studios in Mesa del Sol (COA Hydro File R16/D2A). These buildings are located at 5650 University Blvd
SE. If you have any questions/comments. Don’t hesitate to let me know. Thanks.

Y a K- 1 /DA3DZ
Mike Balaskovits, P.E.

Community Development and Planning * q D.b @\(

Bohannan “ Huston
Courtyard One, 7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335

Phone: (505) 823-1000 Fax: (505) 798-7988

12/13/2007



